
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "Hanson, Sydney (DAHP)"
Subject: RE: Kittitas County_Shuler Residence Construction (SX-22-00014)_Concur with Survey (DAHP Project Tracking #

2022-07-04759)
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 11:02:34 AM

Thank you, I appreciate the response.
 
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Hanson, Sydney (DAHP) <Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:16 AM
To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Kittitas County_Shuler Residence Construction (SX-22-00014)_Concur with Survey
(DAHP Project Tracking # 2022-07-04759)
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Hi Jeremiah,
 
The survey is considered “filed” with DAHP when the archaeological consultant uploads it to our
WISAARD system and we have approved it. This is complete, so you can issue the permit.
 
Let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
All the best,
 
Sydney Hanson, MA (she/her) | Local Government Archaeologist
Eastern Washington & Columbia River Counties
360.280.7563 | sydney.hanson@dahp.wa.gov
 
Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation | www.dahp.wa.gov
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1110 Capitol Way S, Suite 30 | Olympia WA 98501
PO Box 48343 | Olympia WA 98504-8343
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email

 
 
 

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:14 AM
To: Hanson, Sydney (DAHP) <Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov>
Cc: chris rlrcultural.com <chris@rlrcultural.com>; guy.moura@colvilletribes.com;
aren.orsen.hsy@colvilletribes.com; 'steve@snoqualmietribe.us' <steve@snoqualmietribe.us>; Casey
Barney <Casey_Barney@Yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso <Corrine_Camuso@yakama.com>; Gregg
Kiona <Gregg_Kiona@Yakama.com>; Jessica Lally <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Kate Valdez
<kate@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver <Noah_Oliver@yakama.com>
Subject: RE: Kittitas County_Shuler Residence Construction (SX-22-00014)_Concur with Survey
(DAHP Project Tracking # 2022-07-04759)
 

External Email

Sydney,
 
Thank you but can you please answer the following question from the previous e-mail I sent today or
tell me that the survey is not required to be filed with DAHP? Has this been filed? Please let me know
if it has, so I can issue the shoreline exemption permit.
 

a.      Archaeological Survey & Reporting Standards. Archaeological surveys shall be completed
by a professional archaeologist. Archaeological survey reports shall conform to DAHP’s
then-current reporting standards. Both DAHP and affected Native American tribes shall
receive copies of completed archaeological survey reports, and have a reasonable
opportunity (in no case less than fifteen days) to comment on their sufficiency before such
reports shall be considered final. Final archaeological survey reports shall be filed with
DAHP prior to the County’s issuance of a permit, exemption, or other approval where the
proposed project is not exempt under KCC 17B.05.010(B)(1)(a)*.

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:00 AM
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
Subject: Kittitas County_Shuler Residence Construction (SX-22-00014)_Concur with Survey (DAHP
Project Tracking # 2022-07-04759)
 

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
 
Attached is our letter regarding the project referenced in the subject line. Please contact me with
any questions.
 
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

 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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